



**FANS Interoperability Team Meeting  
(FIT/22)**

**Santiago, Chile  
3<sup>rd</sup>– 4<sup>th</sup> March 2015**

---

**AGENDA**

*Presented by Chairperson*

- Agenda Item 1      Feedback from Operators**
- Agenda Item 2      Feedback from ATSUs**
- Agenda Item 3      ARINC and SITA Update**
- Agenda Item 4      Working Papers (information papers if we have time)**
- Agenda Item 5      Problem Reports**
- Agenda Item 6      Updates on PBCS, GOLD and SVGM**
- Agenda Item 7      INMARSAT, Iridium**
- Agenda Item 8      Any Other Business**